6 September 2019

Mr Jim Betts

Secretary

Department of Planning and Environment
320 Pitt Street

Sydney

NSW 2000

Re: Landowners Consent

Dear Mr Betts

Prestige Fisheries Pty Ltd is the owner of land located at 1-3 White Street, Lilyfield.

As Director, | hereby grant consent under Section 37(1)(b) of the SEPP (Affordable Rental Housing)
2009 to Pacific Planning Pty Ltd to make an application for a Site Compatibility Certificate relating to

the subject property.

Your sincerely

Dan Cohen

Director

Prestige Fisheries Pty Ltd
ABN 24003730274



